
 

 

 

 

      MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

From:  Ritchie Brooks, Director Community Development Director 

 Sharon Richmond Code Enforcement Sr. Project Supervisor 

 

Re: Out of the Rain Realty, 106 Graham Ave. 

 Edward Avalos, 1814 East 1st St. 

 

Date:  04/12/2017 

_________________________________________________________

  
 

In regards to the Community Development / Housing /General Government 

meeting on April 11, 2017, these two properties came into compliance and 

should not be considered for the Demolition Ordinance. 

 

 Out of the Rain Realty, 106 Graham Ave. complied April 11th 

                  Edward Avalos, 1814 East 1st St. complied on April 3rd.   

 

 
 

C: Lee Garrity, City Manager                                                                                                                               

Angela Carmon, City Attorney 


